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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear LKK,

Re-sent

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
www.income.com.sg

(' lncon'E At Income, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth,

mode differant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W‘
= 3 as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. Y(
n m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:41 AM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 9:39 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear LKK,



*Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Survey Additiona
SN | oIC Claim No. Date | Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
S SOON LEE
STREET #01-62
Chryllis MT/1052999- CHENG AUTO PIONEER Rachel Lai/ | 14:00-
1 | Quah 001 16/7/2019 | YN4523L BODYWORKS POINT 86667775 16:00 XE4682U 06/07/19
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
Quek Swee MT/1053280- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN /
2 | Keng 001 16/7/2019 | SHAQG49D | PTE LTD 649825 96891857 SMHB282D | 12/07/19
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
Cyndiie MT/1053293- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN /
3 | Yong 002 16/7/2019 | SHC567X PTE LTD 649825 96891857 GBE306TM 12/07/19
NO 8 TUAS
AVENUE 18
SIN SHENG (LEVELS)
MT/1049207- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
4 | Eric Tang 002 16/7/2019 | GBC1456Y | SERVICES 638892 68639595 YP2865C 14/06/19
44 SUNGEI
CROWN ASIA KADUT STREET
Charlotte MT/1052378- BUS BUILDER 1 SINGAPORE Faika /
5 | Chew 002 16/7/2019 | PAS599K PTE LTD 729349 6966 9995 YK6341Y 07/07/19
25D SUNGEI
KADUT STREET | Jerleen
MT/1052385- HUA HONG 1 SINGAPORE Tang / 10:00-
6 Eric Tang 002 16/7/2019 | SKW3944E | PTELTD 729332 6661 9688 12:00 SME7385M | 07/07/19
42 SUNGEI
WOON MENG | KADUT AVE HENG SEW
Muhammad | MT/1053422- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE sow /
7 | Airwan 002 16/7/2019 | XE2401C LTD 739666 63161131 XE3314P 13/07/19
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant

Motor Department

T +65 64307902

wWww.income.com.sg

(7 INcome

mods differsnt

K E B 0

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes refiect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

N



*Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.avg.com

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 3:38 PM

To: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; Ashley Tan; Jerleen Tang; SUR; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Subject: SKW 3944E-DOA:7/7/2019

Dear All,

Kindly informed vehicle repair limit $4500/-.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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> Back to OneMotoring

DAREINNE Pahata FErnmiiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
2687A

SKW3944E

No

16 Jul 2019
NISSAN

CEFIRO 2.0

Grey

2006
QR20622883A
JN1BDUJ31Z0050216
107.0 kW (143 bhp)
$24,131.00

13 Apr 2006

13 Apr 2006

1

$26,545.00

Forfeited

$0.00

12 Apr 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$23,725.00

$8,257.00

$8,257.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jul 2019

hups:u WAL A DA LB VU S S U S ATV Y UGG U DL T ] e | I Wit | 1;1



7/16/2019 Used Nissan Cefiro Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCAaArRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resour

SELL YOUR CAR TODAY

List car till sold & let us handle the paperwork.

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Net Link Partners

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
_m by Category v
1 vehicles Nissan Cefiro T
Maodel Price Depreciation 'l Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Nissan Cefiro Any Any = mo\ﬁﬂ"(-’-.‘ Any Any Any Availabl
Nissan Cefiro 2.0A (COE till $20,800 $4,340 /yr fos-oct-2000 ) 1,995 cc . Luxury Availabl
04/2024) 2010 .L.gf\‘*
One And Only Classic Nissan Cefiro 2.0A In Sgcarmart, High Paper Value Of $17k, Well-Maintained Interiar And Exterior, Engine
Overhauled Recently, Viewing Strictly Via Appointment At Carros Centre (Opposite Kranji MRT) [ Frenium )

Posted: 06-Jul-2019  Taags: 2000 Nissan Cefiro, 2000 nissan cefiro, Nissan Cefiro, nissan cefirp, Nissan, Cefiro, cefiro, Used Nissan

Save this search critena, to get email alerts whenever a match is found

Maodel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ |results/pag

Home New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance | Article ' Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, lxury cars,

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchbiack, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rater

insurance. Find buy used Nissan Cefira, Nissan Cefiro Singapore, used Nissan Cefiro Singapore, used Nissan Cefiro, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Nissan Cefiro Singapore. We

new car dealers comprising parallel Importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partne
for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance pants, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on aigorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can b
that this information s accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars ar omissions ar warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&MOD=Nissan Cefiro&ARPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1



MHH118088745 / Hua Hong Pte Lid - Sungei Kadut

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/07/2019 15.06
SUBMITTED BY: Jerlean Tang Chu Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/07/2019 15:06
07/07/2019 19:30

ALONG BUKIT PANJANG RING RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKW3944E

SNG YEOW MENG
S1502687A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98785101
OFFICE-98785101

NISSAN
CEFIRO 2.0

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO
PNPV2017-00002726-02

SNG SHAO HUA
$9216678C

15/05/1992

INDOOR

17/07/2012

6 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98571513

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

APT BLK 668 SENJA ROAD #25-55

670606
NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO
5

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SME7385M

PRIVATE CAR




Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

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

NOR ISHFAI BIN HAMZAH
SB032526F
87508441

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SJZ5760B

PRIVATE CAR
LIMMC

82237970

Page 3 of 14



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be ¢g

3. Information provided must be as Wﬂm Any wilful mismpresentatlon or withholding pf material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Kability. -

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form hy insurance companies is not an admission of policy Iiabliity on the part of the insurance
companies. s :

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
- Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this réport to the insurers, you hereby consent to the an:hi'vina of this report at the centre and-to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permltted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
. provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such ]
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police); for the purpose(s)
of:

{I) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) Inmtigatlng the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enqulris by me;

{iv) administering my claims (Including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to brlns about delivery of the same as well as on the
-external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or '

. {v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal lnfot_mnion for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims hlstorv for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in presentand all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{I) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or mariaglng fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1) for complying with requirements under any régulaﬁnns, laws or court orders.

-

-

A 2&
% ' ‘\6‘(‘ derleon
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Si(gnatui'e Reporting Centre Personnel’s.Signature
Date & Time: ’ _ (if driver is not the policyholder) Narmie:

Date & Time: i NRIC/FIN No.:

JARMC sterchPlanfrim v I

Page 4 of 14




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

;KEI'CH PLAN . .

r_____ : _/__‘tm_ :
L %, *‘f"‘?‘?ioum\__l‘__ "'_p-'shniaquve'—--

i B B
. €~ 572 S3epE

Th!
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Accident Date & Time: #7119 1930

Accident Location : h Alow\_ Bok} Panian Riw Poad
o bl == NJ

) 'mo,;' dviving -"loq e th'o;u-‘ fo mhon
Cwl? o) . valtr. 3““‘_"’;‘:1' a pedesdvran wag CYOSSiwy
e vooel . Bl _C'rh fond ol us sippes. l'/( gia_g-pld
bebind '”MM 4o i Qb-"n’!’nf., ., Weholt B reov &nded pvmo
mv,' Vemi e . Tiap fMpac{ cau.l‘eo) ny Ww CY 4o svme
ﬁ;rwmvl > W omip VOmiete € S rraf POy 410w

O Reporing Only O .Own Damage (@ Third Party (O Claim at other workshop (OD/TP)
DECLARATION + IMPORTANT NOTE:

et e pcted by C wahop N 6 e eowl el oy sash 0 Cee sgerel Yo O pobty | (en Camege Cmen!,

le%esoing particulars are true in every respect. &..mnqmnmumuummummmum-
. e -
> b R e

Policyholder's Signature . Driver's Signﬁ‘lcre ) Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If drivef is not the policyholder) Name: L
Date & Time: . NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 14



27 HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

4 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1, SINGAPORE 729332
Tel: [45) 6661 9488 Fox: (65) 6681 9699 Email: Info@huahong.compy

Estimate Repair List

10 July 2019 ,\b‘ouonm 907-000019

O\ HHTPCLAIMS19-108
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD 09 17
75 BRAS BASAH RD O (LK) W ) I 16/7]17, 1 15p,
NTUC INCOME CENTRE )/ 17
SINGAPORE 189557 s Hy
Attn: Motor Claims Department LIf | f, AL
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW3944E, SME7385M & SJZ57608 ON 07/07/2019 AL({LNA BUKIT

PANJANG RING ROAD AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Insured - SNG YEOW MENG
Vehicle Registration No. - SKW3944E
Vehicle Make - NISSAN
Vehicle Model | CEFIRO 2.0
Vehicle Chassis No. :  JN1BDUJ31Z0050216
Policy No. . PNPV2017-00002726-02
Date of Accident 5 07/07/2019 Type of Claim: Third Party
S/N Quantity Description Unit Price S§ =~ Amount S$
1 1 Front Bumper /_?kj 0f NETT $ 676.10
2 2 Front Bumper Retainer (LH/RH) ~ " NETT$ 2800  56.00
3 2 Front Bumper Chromer (LH/RH) X M NETT$ 60.80 $  121.60
- 1 Front Bumper Foam X NETT $ 231.00
5 1 FrontGrile ~ ("] NETT $  486.20
6 1 Emblem . /)¢ m NETT $ 65.70
7 1 Front Support Panel (Complete) X M NETT $ 61450
8 1 Front Reinforcement . 4 ’ NETT $ 340.50
9 2 Front Reinforcement Stay (LHJRH) X M NETT $ 9520 $  190.40
10 2 Front Headlamp (LH/RH) %X/ NETT $ 47940 $  958.80
11 1 Front Fog Lamp (LH) X / NETT $ 32160
12 1 FrontBonnet X (£ NETT $ 1,057.90
13 1 Front Bonnet Lock ¥ /|//I/ NETT $ 74.30
14 1 Front Bonnet Insulator X [/ . NETT $ 204.00
15 10  Front Bonnet Insulator Clip > /" NETT$ 1500 $  150.00
16 1 Front Bonnet Seal X [/ NETT § 2500
17 1 Aircon Condensor * NETT $ 517.90
18 1 RearBumper .~ [ » NETT $ 788.70
19 2 Rear Bumper Retainer (LHRH) ~~ /¥ NETT$ 3500 §  70.00
20 2 Rear Bumper Chrome (Ll-qIIRH) _ f NETT § 209.90 §  419.80
21 1 Rear Reinforcement ! f ( n E,; {’: NETT $ 340.50
22 2 Rear Reinforcement Stay (LH/RH) « Y NETT $ 9520 § 180.40
23 1 RearEndPanel , /) NETT $  583.90
2 1 RearTopGamish 7 ~ NETT $  104.90
25 1 RearBoot , [ NETT $ 1,061.90
CONTINUE NEXT PAGE

Co. Reg. No. 200700309M | nuohong.com.sg ] GST Reg. No. 200900309M



25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1, SINGAPORE 729332

Estimate Repair List
10 July 2019

PANJANG RING ROAD AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS
Estimate Repair List for vehicle SKW3944E - NISSAN CEFIRO 2.0

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

Tek (65) 4641 9488 Fox: (65) 4641 2499 Email: info@huahong.com.sg

QUOT201907-000019
HHTPCLAIMS19-108

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW3944E, SME7385M & SJZ5760B ON 07/07/2019 ALONG BUKIT

S/N Quantity Description Unit Price S$
26 1 RearBootLock ~ //T NETT
27 1 Rear Boot Chrome Moulding (Upper) / f‘f 4 NETT
28 1 Rear Boot Chrome Moulding (Lower) ~ /4 NETT
29 1 Rear Boot Weather Strip .~ ([ v NETT
30 1  Rear Boot Logo (CERIFO) ~ /I'* NETT
31 1 Rear Boot Logo (J200X) .~ /I NETT
32 1 Rear BootEmblem _-  /I'C NETT

33 2 Rear Taillamp (LHRH) ~  [If NETT § 399.80
34 1 RearTyreBoard . / (P NETT
35 1 RearTools Foam 7 - (# | NETT

36 2 Rear Exhaust Silencer (LHRH) | MI Nerrs s1a00

’ Less 10%

37 10 FrontBumperClip /" SPECIALNETT § 3,50

38 20 Front Fender Inner Clip (LH/RH) /% SPECIALNETT § 3.50

39 10 RearBumperClip , 7 SPECIALNETT § 3.50

/ Fj /" Less5.%

40 2 Front & Rear Number Plate </~~~ SUPERNETT § 3500
41 1  Rear Reverse Sensor |/ J19° SUPER NETT

To dismantle, cut & weld front panel, rear panel, change front bumper, front
LH/RH head lamp, bonnet, front reinforcement, rear bumper, rear boot, rear
LH/RH tail lamp, rear reinforcement, knocking & pull straight front chassis

frame, front LH fender, rear LH/RH fender, rear tyre floor panel and all area

affected by accident
To perform wire checking

To dismantle & refit rear bumper sensor
To dismantle & refit rear exhaust silencer

To spray front bumper, bonnet, front LH fender, front reinforcement, rear

bumper, rear reinforcement, rear boot, rear panel, rear tyre floor panel and rear

LH/RH fender P T 7

, vy

Amount S$

123.20
406.90
229.80
133.70
101.20
75.80
75.00
799.60
577.30
105.20
1,028.00

13,307.30

1,330.73

11,976.57

35.00 J=
70.00 7=
35.00 /7

140.00

7.00

133.00

70.00 /
200.00 .

1,800.00 /727

20.00 ./

60.00 /7

100.00 5 7
1,800.00 | 74z

CONTINUE NEXT PAGE

Co. Reg. No. 200900309M | huahong.com.sg | GST Reg. No. 200700309M
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if HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGE KADUT STREET 1, SINGAPORE 729332
Tel: [85) 6661 9688 Fax: (45) 6661 9699 Email: info@huahong.com.sg

Estimate Repair List
10 July 2019 QUOT201907-000019
HHTPCLAIMS18-108

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW3944E, SME7385M & SJZ5760B ON 07/07/2019 ALONG BUKIT
PANJANG RING ROAD AT ABOUT 1930 HOURS

Estimate Repair List for vehicle SKW3944E - NISSAN CEFIRO 2.0
S/N Quantity Description UnitPriceS§  Amount S$

$ 16,1590.57
7% GST $ 1,131.17

Total $ 17,290.74

LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repa lowing:

ed and

] i /
A/
] Acknowledged L A
_ Signature:
[/ ._
/’. / ; /
GRS
- ~
X Y,
\
Authorised by Claims Dept
Co. Reg. No, 200900309M | hughong.com.sg | GST Reg. No. 200900309M

Page 30f 3



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 9:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3944E

Dear Veron

Confirmed $4500/-, will send LOD to NTUC.

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

[ fMin MCINC)

o
N i

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 8:32 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3944E

Dear Ashley,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer repair limit Lump Sum $4500 @ 12 working days.

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:29 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3944E




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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SKW3944E

Dear Veron

Please refer to the photos attached and confirm LS finalisation.

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 fRinMCNO




' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1996807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19012569/Evf3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  04-09-2019 || ’||||||”"|"|"||l"| |||
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : ERIC TANG Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SME 7385M Veh. Inspected SKW 3944E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1052385-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 16/07/2019
28 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CEFIRO c.c 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JN1BDUJ31Z0050216 Colour GREY
Odometer 339296 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 FIRENZA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 FIRENZA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 FIRENZA 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/07/2019 Inspect Date / Time 16/07/2019 ( 12:08 PM )
Survey held at HUA HONG PTE LTD
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTlMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days




¥y L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 3944E
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g» (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BROKEN 676.10 676.10
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (LH/RH) @$28.00 BROKEN 56.00 56.00
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROMER (LH/RH) @%60.80 NOT NECESSARY 121.60 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOAM NOT NECESSARY 231.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE cuT 486.20 486.20
1|EMBLEM NECESSARY 65.70 65.70
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (COMPLETE) NOT NECESSARY 614.50 -
1|FRONT REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 340.50
2|FRONT REINFORCEMENT STAY (LH/RH) @%95.20 NOT NECESSARY 190.40
2|FRONT HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @%$479.40 NOT NECESSARY 958.80
1|FRONT FOG LAMP (LH) NOT NECESSARY 321.80 -
1|FRONT BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,057.90 E
LABOUR
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 74.30 -
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 204.00 -
10|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP @$15.00 NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|FRONT BONNET SEAL NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1]AIRCON CONDENSOR NOT NECESSARY 517.90 -
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEN 788.70 788.70
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (LH/RH) @$35.00 BROKEN 70.00 70.00
2|REAR BUMPER CHROME (LH/RH) @$209.90 BROKEN 419.80 419.80
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT DENTED 340.50 340.50
2|REAR REINFORCEMENT STAY (LH/RH) @3$95.20 DENTED 190.40 190.40
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 583.90 583.90
1|REAR TOP GARNISH BROKEN 104.90 104.90
1|REAR BOOT DENTED 1,061.90 1,061.90
1|REAR BOOT LOCK BENT 123.20 123.20
1|REAR BOOT CHROME MOULDING (UPPER) BROKEN 406.90 406.90
1|REAR BOOT CHROME MOULDING (LOWER) BROKEN 229.80 229.80
1|REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP CRUSHED 133.70 133.70
1|REAR BOOT LOGO (CEFIRO) NECESSARY 101.20 101.20

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012569/Evf3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:::"::;:%) Our A(‘;],""‘d
1|REAR BOOT LOGO (J200X) NECESSARY 75.80 75.80
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP (LH/RH) @$399.80 BROKEN 799.60 799.60
1|REAR TYRE BOARD CRUSHED §77.30 577.30
1|REAR TOOLS FOAM CRUSHED 105.20 105.20
2|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER (LH/RH) @$514.00 NOT NECESSARY 1,028.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,330.73 -747.18
11,976.57 6,724.62
NETT ITEMS
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @$3.50 (N) NECESSARY 35.00 30.00
20|FRONT FENDER INNER CLIP (LH/RH) @$3.50 (N) NECESSARY 70.00 20.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP @$3.50 (N) NECESSARY 35.00 30.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -7.00 -4.00
133.00 76.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|FRONT & REAR NUMBER PLATE @$35.00 (SN) cuTt 70.00 70.00
1|REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) BROKEN 200.00 200.00
270.00 270.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE, CUT & WELD FRONT PANEL, REAR 1,800.00 1,200.00
PANEL, CHANGE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT LH / RH HEAD
LAMP, BONNET, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, REAR
BUMPER, REAR BOOT, REAR LH / RH TAIL LAMP, REAR
REINFORCEMENT, KNOCKING & PULL STRAIGHT FRONT
CHASSIS FRAME, FRONT LH FENDER, REAR LH/RH
FENDER, REAR TYRE FLOOR PANEL AND ALL AREA
AFFECTED BY ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF FRONT BONNET.
TO PERFORM WIRE CHECKING. 20.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 60.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIT REAR EXHAUST SILENCER. 100.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012569/Evf3e2




' ’d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ty Ra Workshop (§)|  ($)
TO SPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT LH 1,800.00 1,300.00
FENDER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, REAR BUMPER,
REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR BOOT, REAR PANEL,
REAR TYRE FLOOR PANEL AND REAR LH / RH FENDER.
3,780.00 2,590.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,159.57 9,660.62
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19012569/Evf3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




